
From: 
Sent: 20 February 2019 14:20
To: Hilary Saunders
Cc: Wendy Strangeway; 'Tree Top Press'
Subject: NYM/2019/0085/FL
 
Dear Hilary,
 
Following our recent communications regarding the application at land adjacent
to Tall Trees, Hay Lane, I can confirm that the means of access into the field has
not changed.  It is in the same place as the original and that the ground level is
unaltered. I feel it worth mentioning that our clients noted the road level
increased when it was resurfaced and this has caused rainwater to wash into
the field.  Consequently, our client notified the highways agency of the
rainwater and this has resulted in the current situation regarding the entrance.
 
For the avoidance of doubt an area of land was levelled to allow the Polytunnel
to be erected. I have attached a photo showing the extent of earth removal for
the Polytunnel
 
As requested I have also attached the revised site location plan and I have
copied Wendy in on the email.
 
Please let me know if you need any further clarification, pictures or information
surrounding the application.
 
Thanks again for your time.
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Regards,
 
Richard Waller

 
 
 

Peter Rayment Design Ltd.   Upgang, Westgate, Thornton le Dale,  Pickering,
YO18 7SG

Reg. in England   No. 2460231   Reg. Office 8A Pavilion Square, Scarborough
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location plan

Mr & Mrs Tildsley

dwg No: 190 129

land adjacent to Tall Trees, Suffield.
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